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MEMORANDUM

TO: Air Quality Board

FROM: Bryce C. Bird, Executive Secretary

DATE: January 9, 2013

SUBJECT:  Compliance Activities — December 2012
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Annual Inspections Conducted:

Y T TS 7

Synthetic MiNor ..., 2

MHINOT < 21
On-Site Stack Test Audits CoNAUCEED: ..........ccoveiiriiriiieee e 8
Stack Test REPOIT REVIEWS: ........ooviieieiiiiieriesie e 71
On-Site CEM Audits CoNAUCTE: ........cooviiiiiiieieeeese e 0
Emission Reports REVIEWE: .........ccciiiieiiiieiie ettt 0
Temporary Relocation Requests Reviewed & Approved: ........cccocvevevvrveeenne. 2
Fugitive Dust Control Plans Reviewed & Accepted:........ccccovvveveeveieveenenn, 41
'Miscellaneous INSpections CONAUCEED:.............c.eververereereereereeeseseseeesseseeeas 6
Complaints RECEIVEA: ........oiiiiriiieieei s 18
Warning Letters ISSUBH: ........ooviiiiieeeieee et s 2
Notices of Violation ISSUET:..........ccoviiiiiiii e 0
Compliance AdVISOIES ISSUB:.........coriiiee et 1
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Settlement Agreements Reached: ... 4
WeESLErN ROCK PrOTUCTS......veeveeeeeeeeee ettt ee v see e $2,160.00
US GYPSUM...oiiiiiiiite it $4,240.00
SEAKET PAISONS.....ccieviiictiie sttt tee st ee e sbee st e s srbe e sbee e $359.00
ChriStENSEN BIOtherS......vioviieie ittt $239.20

'Miscellaneous inspections include, e.g., surveillance, level | inspections, VOC inspections, complaints,
on-site training, dust patrol, smoke patrol, open burning, etc.



